
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS 96TH TEST WING (AFMC) 

EGLIN AIR FORCE BASE FLORIDA 

INFORMED-CONNECTED-EMPOWERED 

MEMORANDUM FOR TEAM EGLIN PERSONNEL 

FROM: 96 TW/CC 

SUBJECT: Off-Limits Restriction Announcement 

1. In accordance with AFI 31-213/AR 190-2/OPNAVINST/COMDTINST1620.1D, the following
establishments have been deemed off-limits to Armed Forces personnel and shall remain in effect until
issuance of an updated notice:

 ESTABLISHMENT REASON EFFECTIVE DATE 
Vibe Night Club & Lounge 
116 Perry Ave SE 
Fort Walton Beach FL 32548 

Incidents of violence and 
drug usage 

26 May 2022 

2. All military personnel are prohibited from entering any establishment listed above or utilizing its
services unless required by competent authority. Military personnel (whether in uniform or civilian attire)
found entering, leaving, or conducting business with any of these establishments may be subject to
disciplinary actions under the Uniform Code of Military Justice. Additionally, personnel traveling on
official orders to another military installation’s area of responsibility need to contact that installation’s
Armed Forces Disciplinary Control Board or visit that installation’s website to understand what entities
are off-limits to military personnel. Not all military installations have posted their off-limits list to their
website.

3. Widest dissemination of this information is directed to ensure awareness and compliance by all
military personnel. Copies of this notice should be publicized through the base website, First Term
Airmen’s Center and Base Newcomer briefings, the Eglin Bulletin, and posted on bulletin boards and
other high-traffic locations throughout the installation.

4. This memorandum supersedes the previous memorandum, same subject, dated 26 May 22.

JEFFREY T. GERAGHTY 
Brigadier General, USAF   
Commander
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